Noeleen Keavey

From: Breege Kilkenny [BKilkenny@wicklowcoco.ie}

Sent: 14 June 2011 15:12

To: Brian Meaney

Cc: Bryan Doyle; Philip Duffy; Michael Geaney; Seamus Breslin
Subject: RE: Ballymurtagh licence review application W0011-02

Hi Brian,

I can confirm that SW5 is taken at the Avoca Bridge from the upstream side of the river on
the northern bank.

We have relied on consultants to provide grid reference points. We will ensure that all of
the surface water monitoring points are re-surveyed and grid references verified by our
own surveying section. When this information is obtained it will be submitted to the EPA.
Regards

Breege

----- Original Message-----
From: Brian Meaney [mailto:B.Meaney@epa.ie]
Sent: 14 June 2011 13:41
To: Breege Kilkenny
Subject: RE: Ballymurtagh licence review application We011-02
&
(é
Breege, d§ié§
O
I need to clarify exactly where the monitoring @g@%t SW5 is on the Avoca River. The grid
reference provided in the application shows 1§>@§ a point in the river about 650m
downstream of the SW3 discharge at the RodgpAdit The text of the application (including
for example the tables for the PCA) stateQ is at the bridge at Avoca. Can you please
clarify at your earliest convenience g@éQé exactly SW5 is located?
c&
Thanks, Brian. Q§Q§Q

&
********************************{?************************************

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this
email in error please notify the EPA postmaster - postmaster@epa.ie The opinions contained
within are personal to the sender and do not necessarily reflect the policy of the
Environmental Protection Agency.
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This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) (\"the intended recipient(s)\")
to whom it is addressed. It may contain information which is privileged and confidential
within the meaning of applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, please
contact the sender as soon as possible.

The views expressed in this communication may not necessarily be the views held by Wicklow
Local Authorities.
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Please ensure that you also scan all messages, as Wicklow Local Authorities do not accept
any liability for contamination or damage to your systems.
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Is d'usaid an duine/na ndaoine chuig a bhfuil si seolta agus sin amhain ata an
teachtaireacht seo. D'fhéadfadh go bhfuil faisnéis faoi phribhléid né faoi run de réir
bhri an dli is infheidhme inti. Ma fuair tu an riomhphost seo de bharr earrdide, téigh i
dteagmhail leis an seoltéir chomh luath agus is féidir, le do thoil.

Ni ga gurb ionann na dearcai a léiritear sa riomhphost seo agus dearcai Comhairle Contae
Chill Mhantain.

T4 aon iatdin seicedilte ag scandir viris agus dealraionn sé go bhfuil siad glan.

Bi cinnte go ndéanfaidh tusa scanail ar gach teachtaireacht chomh maith, le do thoil, mar
ni ghlacann an Chomhairle dliteanas ar bith i leith éilliu na damaiste do do chuid coras.
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